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To: All Vendors Bidding on The College of New Jersey  

 Baseball Field Irrigation System Project 

 

From: Roselle Horodeski 

 Finance & Business Services 

 

Date: April 22, 2016 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO.   1       ISSUE DATE:  April 22, 2016 

 

REFERENCE: The College of New Jersey 

   Baseball Field Irrigation System 

   Bid No. AB160041   

 

   Date of Original Bidding Documents: April 7, 2016  

       

 

INTENT: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 

Bidding Documents and Prior Addenda if any, as identified above.  Acknowledge 

receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 

may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 

 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS:  Bidders are required to possess a valid Landscape Irrigation License 

issued by the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection. 

 

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:  

Under Specifications, Item 6, should read, …”Rain Bird ESPLX or equal type controller.” 

 

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS: 

Question: Booster Pump single phase or 3 phase power. 

Response: Single phase  

 

Question: Backflow preventer plumbing code calls for a Reduced Pressure device not a PVB 

Response: Reduced Pressure valve to be installed, not a PVB 

 

Question: Do you have a utility plan for the existing field drainage and power to the score board? 

Response: See attached PDF for field drains.  TCNJ to have all utilities marked out prior to construction.  

 

Question: City pressure is only 40 psi you might need a 5 hp pump not a 3 hp pump. 

Response: 5 hp single phase booster pump to be installed instead of a 3 hp pump. 
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Question: Do you want a zone for the infield clay area? 

Response: Yes, separate zone for infield clay area 

 

Question: According to the specs, the University will be providing an outlet/ power for the 

controller. Will this be a GFI? 

Response: Yes, a GFI outlet will be provided.  

 

Question: Will there be an electric source for the Pump? Will the University supply this also?  

Response: Yes, TCNJ will supply the power to the pump. 

 

Question: Where will the pump be located?  

Response: See attached PDF. 

 

Question: Is the pump going to be enclosed in a housing? What type?  

Response: The pump needs to be enclosed in a lockable and waterproof housing. 

 

Question: What is the water source? The current backflow is piped with plastic.  

Response: The water source is a 3" cast iron main located 25' from the proposed location of the booster 

pump. Main is 10' deep. Contractor will be responsible for tying into main water line. See attached PDF. 

 

Question: Where will the backflow be located?  

Response: RPZ to be located next to the booster pump. 

 

Question: Which Rainbird 8005 Rotors are requested (Standard or Stainless Steel)?  

Response: Rotors do not need to Rainbird - other equivalent manufactures are acceptable.  Rotors are to be 

stainless steel.  

 

 Question: Will the loop main and valve boxes be located outside of the fence or is it acceptable to locate 

inside of the fence?  

Response: Loop main and valve boxes can be located inside of the fence. 

 

Question: Will there be any quick connects located on the field?  

Response: Yes, quick connects to be located in the infield. 

 

Question: As discussed, will there be an amendment requesting heads for dust control of the 

infield base lines? 

Response: Yes.  The College is requesting bidders to provide a cost to be included in the lump 

sum bid. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Attachments:  Drainage Plan 

                 Pre-bid Sign-In Sheet                   
           
 






